Logsdon, Jeremy

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Erionna,

Logsdon, Jeremy

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 5:24 PM

Coleman, Erionna
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Student Teaching University Supervisor Introduction

| am writing to formally introduce myself to you and your mentor teachers. My name is Dr. Logsdon, and | will be
your university supervisor for your student teaching experience. | do not believe | have met Ms. Montague or Ms.
Jones yet. Have you all met each other? If we would like to Zoom and have a conversation at some point in the next
two months, | am very open to that. Otherwise, I’'ll reach out to you around the first of the year to set up my first
observation of your teaching in Ms. Montague’s class.

Please let me know if you have any question whatsoever as this process moves forward! | am here to assist all of

you in whatever way | can.

Thanks,
Dr. Logsdon

Dr. Jeremy Logsdon

Director, WKU Center for Literacy
Assistant Professor, School of Teacher Education
Libraries, Informatics, & Technology in Education

Gary A. Ransdell Hall 1073B

270.745.2207
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